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OqO4,T 0 -7-P Kimberley Pena 

From: Kirnberley Pena 

Sent: 

To: Kirnberley Pena; Lisa Harvey 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Confidential DN 02437-10 

Monday, April 12,2010 11:53 AM 

Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco 

I o o d 0 o - o ~  

Lisa, I will Also move DN 02436-10 to Docket 090430-TP since this is the letter claiming confidentiality on 
DN 02437-10. 

From: Kirnberley Pena 
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 11:51 AM 
To: Lisa Harvey 
Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco 
Subjeb: RE: Confidential DN 02437-10 

Per this e-mail, w e  w i l l  move DN 02437-10 to Dockct 000430. Thank you for your I d p .  

From: Lisa Harvey 
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 11:46 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 02437-10 

- 

Yes,  That is correct. Please move DN 02437-10 to Dkt. 090430. 

APA __ 
ECR __ 
GCL -- 

RAD _I 

ssc __ 
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From: Kirnberley Pena 
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 11:44 AM 
To: Lisa Harvey 
Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Confidential DN 02437-10 

Lisa, per DN 02673-10, DN 02438-10 was moved from Docket 100000-OT to Docket 090430-TP. However, it 
has come to my attention that the confidential document (DN 02437-10) related to DN 02438-10 was not 
requested to be moved. Please confirm that DN 02437-10 is also to be moved to Docket 090430-TP. 

4/12/2010 


